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IFB #24-7110-290 
 

Jones Creek Boat Ramp Repairs 
 

Department of Budget & Finance  
17090 Monument Circle, Suite 137 

Isle of Wight, VA 23397 
https://www.co.isle-of-wight.va.us/    

 
This Addendum supplements or modifies the original Solicitation noted above and is made part of the 
Request for Proposal. This Addendum consists of two (2) pages. 
 
 
Contract Officer:   
 Erin Wishall,  Assistant Purchasing Agent 
 
 
Erin Wishall, Assistant Purchasing Agent, is the contract officer for Isle of Wight County with 
respect to this IFB. All questions and/or comments should be directed to her at 
ewishall@isleofwightus.net The respondents to this IFB shall not contact, either directly or 
indirectly, any other employee or agent of the County regarding this IFB. Any such 
unauthorized contact may disqualify the offeror from the procurement. 
 
 
Company Name:________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
City/State/Zip:__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone:________________________________Fax:_________________________________ 
 
E-mail:________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Print name:_______________________________  Title:________________________________ 
 
Signature:________________________________  Date:________________________________ 
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Addendum No. 1 

 

*The Bid Due Date will remain Friday, 4/19/2024, 3:00 pm* 

 

Ques�on and Answer 

The following ques�ons and answers are incorporated in the bid: 

 

Q1 Will the bracing on the bents be on both sides of the piles forming an “X” brace or only on the 
one side going diagonally? 

A1  The repair drawings are to replace the deteriorated member “in kind”, the bracing on the bents 
will be only on one side going diagonally. 

 

Q2 Are exis�ng toe rails on north and south piers to be replaced a�er new decking installed?  

A2 Yes. 

 

Q3 Are railings on “L” of South pier to be replaced?  

A3  Yes. 

 

Q4  Are stringers to be replaced on any of the piers? 

A4  No stringers are to be replaced on the piers. 

 

Q5 Do you know the weight of the gangway? 

A5 No, the weight of the gangway is unknown.  

 

 

 

 


